Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February, 2021 9:43 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey; Admin A; assignments; SUR

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: Re: Aigencypt TP / OUR CLIENT SLG4781Z DOA 23/02/2021 POLICY NO.

MT/00832833 YOUR INSURED SLP5081G

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 9:20 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assighments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: Aigencypt TP / OUR CLIENT SLG4781Z DOA 23/02/2021 POLICY NO. MT/00832833 YOUR INSURED
SLP5081G

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan
Claims Service Associate - Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building
78 Shenton Way,Level 10
Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg




From: Zila @ Ah Lim Motor Company <zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:17 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TP / OUR CLIENT SLG4781Z DOA 23/02/2021 POLICY NO. MT/00832833 YOUR INSURED
SLP5081G

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Claims Dept,

Kindly arrange for survey.
Note: Vehicle is in @ ALM AMK Autopoint Workshop.
Note: Est COR will be emailed shortly.

Kindly assign OIC & advise on liability.
Thanks.

Regards

Zila

Ah Lim Motor (AMK)

10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2A
#01-09 AMK AUTOPOINT
S568047

TEL: 64831244 Fax: 64836170



